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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 1:54 PM
To: HOO Hoc
Subject: Logbook Entry:  9/16/2012

Ops Officer :  VINCE KLCO 
Entry Date :  9/16/2012 - 10:07 
Entry Type :  50.72 LOGGED ONLY 
Notify Date - Time :  9/15/2012 - 09:50 
Event Date - Time :   -  () 
Site  :  SAN ONOFRE 
Emergency Class :  NON EMERGENCY 
—--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OFFSITE NOTIFICATION TO NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE 
 
"On 9/16/2012 at 0400 PDT, the control room was notified of the presence of a sea turtle in 
the Unit 3 fish elevator.  The turtle appears to be unharmed.  The U.S. National Marine 
Fisheries (NFMS) will be notified by the Environmental Protection Group.  The sea turtle is 
identified as a Loggerhead Turtle by the Fire Department.  The turtle has been removed from 
the fish elevator and is being transported by the Fire Department for release." 
 
The licensee will notify the NRC Resident Inspector.  Notified Endangered Species Group and 
R4DO (Lantz) by email. 
 
* * * UPDATE FROM CHUCK HAIDAR TO DONG PARK AT 1305 EDT ON 9/16/12 * * *  
 
"On 9/16/2012 at 0400 PDT, the control room was notified of the presence of a Sea Turtle in 
the Unit 3 Fish Elevator. The turtle appears to be unharmed. The US National Marine Fisheries 
(NFMS) was notified by the Environmental Protection Group. The sea turtle is identified as a 
Green Turtle by the Environmental Protection Group (Not a Loggerhead Turtle as previously 
reported). The turtle has been removed from the fish elevator and has been released to the 
ocean by the Fire Department." 
 
The licensee will notify the NRC Resident Inspector.  Notified Endangered Species Group and 
R4DO (Lantz) by email. 
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